Smith, Justin GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPEEX

Sent: Movember 13, 2018 8:09 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Cc: Faust, Marnie L GCPEEX

Subject: FW: FNLG Registration for GCPE HQ - REQUIRED
Importance: High

Evan, are you attending? If so, see below.
Also, is anybody else from GCPE Exec going and would you like me to attend?

Don

From: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX;

Hanuman, Heron GCPE:EX; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX
Subject: FNLG Registration for GCPE HQ - REQUIRED

Importance: High

Good Morning,

We need to register everyone from HQ who is attending FNLG. In order to do so, please can each of you forward me the following information?

In addition, if there is anyone missing from this email who this should be addressed to, please let me know.
Thank you very much,
Tania

*  First Name
« last Name

*  Prefix

« Title

«  Ministry
«  Email

* Areyou attending the BCBC and Federation of Labour Pre-event on Wednesday, November 28"? yes/ no.

« Any dietary or food allergies that VCC should be aware of?
«  What role will you be performing at FNLG

Tania Venn

Communications Manager | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 778.698.9499 | Mobile: 250.208.6183 | Email: tania.venn@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Justin GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPEEX

Sent: MNovember 1, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Breadcrumb opportunities - EMPR

Waiting to hear back from PO. No word yet.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 12:02 PM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Breadcrumb opportunities - EMPR

Hey Don — do you have a temp read on when we'll get feedback and direction for the first event?

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: October 31, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam(@ gov.be.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadraveci@ gov.be.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
<Rosa.Kouri@gov.be.ca>

Ce: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre(@gov.be.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sandersoni@ gov.be.ca>; Harbord, Darren
GCPE:EX <Darren. Harbord{@gov.be.ca=

Subject: MAH addition: Breadcrumb opportunities - EMPR

The MAH piece is added below. A BN on the program and a few other energy efficiency goodies from BC Housing is also attached. Only the one
below is newly created; the rest listed in the BN pre-exist this government.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: Breadcrumb opportunities - EMPR

Don/Rosa — below are opportunities as requested on Monday. | note MAH CD Lisa Leslie (cc'd) is working on the $1.1 b BC Housing recommendation and will
have it by EOD today. Including Melissa. Happy to discuss.

Opportunity: Zero Emission Vehicle (ZEV) Mandate
¢ s.13

* Inits Clean Transportation Intentions Paper that was presented for public feedback over the summer, the Province referenced a ZEV mandate as one of
the measures it was considering to reduce GHG emissions from the transportation sector. There was strong support for a ZEV mandate among
respondents.

« Similar mandates are in effect in Quebec, California and other U.5. states and jurisdictions.

« A ZEV mandate will help to address a shortage of ZEVs in BC dealer lots that was identified in a report from Clean Energy Canada in October 2018, The
study found that a majority of the 322 B.C. car dealerships that qualify for the province's ZEV rebate program don't have any ZEVs on the lot, that only
40% of dealerships had a single ZEV on the lot, leading to wait times of as much as 18 months before somebody would be able to get a ZEV without even
getting a chance to test drive it.

* A ZEV mandate will also help ensure that British Columbians have more choices in the ZEV models available here — some ZEV models are going to other
jurisdictions with mandates and not coming here.

+ In conjunction with establishing a ZEV mandate for B.C., the government intends to roll out a new vehicle incentive program, with the details to be
included in the upcoming strategy and February Budget.

* 813

* Investing in charging infrastructure for government fleets illustrates that government is “minding its own house” when it comes to reducing GHGs from
the transportation sector.
Recommendation:

« 513

Opportunity: Net Zero Buildings — BC Housing Capital Renewal Fund
s.13

Opportunity: Cutting cost of home heating
« Program staff do not know of any local manufacturers of heat pumps (which are typically manufactured in China and other regions in Asia).
However, there are many trained installers of heat pumps across the Lower Mainland.
1
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. 513

Recommendation:

. 513

s.13
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Smith,

Justin GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks.

Zadravec, Don GCPEEX
MNovember 6, 2018 4:13 PM
Fellinger, Nicole GCPEEX

: RE: Upcoming AG legislation

Can you update corp calendar to reflect that.

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Zad

ravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Upcoming AG legislation

Hi,

Further to our conversation the other day, our MO has confirmed that our remaining misc bill will go forward the week of Nov 19.

It will include:

Civil Resolution Tribunal (gives tribunal jurisdiction over MVA disputes up to $50,000)

Class Proceedings Act (requires 50% of undistributed awards and settlement to be disbursed to the Law Foundation of BC to facilitate access to justice)

Gaming Control Act (materials attached)

Legal Profession Act (expand the professionals who are able to provide legal services to include licensed paralegals)

Qur understanding is that all this legislation will be introduced together, but we had originally planned for gaming to be a standalone — and it still might be. As
such, there are two calendar entries related to this:

We already have draft material for gaming (attached) and should have a drafts for the catch-all early next week.

AG-89926 (catch-all statute amendments/misc bill)

AG-89546 Gaming Control Act

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Nicole

Pages 4 of 6 GCP-2019-91962



Smith, Justin GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPEEX

Sent: MNovember 2, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Discussion on Upcoming ICBC Comms/Stakeholder for November
Attachments: Communications Strategy - Q2 rates narrative.docx

FYl

From: Henderson, Doug [mailto: Doug.Henderson@icbe.com]

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Tupper, Chris; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Cairns, Holly AG:EX; XT:Best, Kate GCPE:IN; Smith, George AG:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; XT:Matthews, Lindsay
ICBC:IN; Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; XT:Grossman, Adam GCPE:IN

Subject: RE: Discussion on Upcoming ICBC Comms/Stakeholder for November

Good discussion this am. Attached is updated version of the Q2/rate narrative document.
Thanks,

Doug

From: Henderson, Doug

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Tupper, Chris <Chris.Tupper@icbc.com=; Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>; Cairns, Holly JAG:EX (Holly.Cairns@gov.bc.ca)
<Holly.Cairns@gov.bc.ca>; Best, Kate <Kate.Best@icbc.com>; george.smith@gov.bc.ca; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Matthews, Lindsay
<Lindsay.Matthews@icbc.com>; Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX <Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>; Grossman, Adam (Adam.Grossman@icbc.com)
<Adam.Grossman@ichc.com>

Subject: RE: Discussion on Upcoming ICBC Comms/Stakeholder for November

For our 11 am meeting attached is the latest Product Regulations comms and stakeholder plan and a summary document outlining our Q2/Basic rate narrative
to help guide our strategy discussion.

Thanks,
Doug

<< File: Comms and stakeholder plan - Product reg changes (gov version) - Nov 2 18.docx >>
<< File: Communications Strategy - Q2 rates narrative.docx >>

From: Tupper, Chris

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Tupper, Chris; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Cairns, Holly JAG:EX (Holly.Cairns@gov.bc.ca); Best, Kate; george.smith@gov.bc.ca; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Matthews,
Lindsay; Henderson, Doug

Subject: Discussion on Upcoming ICBC Comms/Stakeholder for November

When: Friday, November 02, 2018 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Derrick's Office or Conference Call: g 15.5.17 Dig 1R e

Participant Dial-in: g 15 2 17 ID: 5.15,8.
Moderator: §.15,8.17

This email and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential andsor priviieged material. Any ized copying. d ation or other use by & person
athar than the named recipient of this o ication is ibited. If you received this in error or are not named as a recipient, please notify the sender and destray alf copies of this emaif immediately.

fnsurance Corporation of British Columbiz [ 157 W, Fsplanade | North Vancouver | VFM 3HS
Contact Us
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Smith, Justin GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: ICBC Product regulation NR and QA

Attachments: MNR_ICBC product regulations_08NOV18_DRAFT.docx; QA_ICBC product regulations_08NOV18_DRAFT.docx

Can we discuss.

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: ICBC Product regulation NR and QA
Hi Don,

Attached are the updated versions of these documents — we are currently waiting for MO review and approval.

Nicole
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